Muhammad Nasir Amin

Professor

NUST Institute of Civil Engineering

Email: mamin@nice.nust.edu.pk

Contact:

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/muhammad-nasir-amin-0a493735/



About

Dr. Muhammad Nasir Amin is working as Professor in the NUST Institute of Civil Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Nasir Amin has a PhD in Materials and Structural Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Nasir Amin has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Materials and Structural Engineering	2006 - 2010
Korea Advanced Institute of Science & Technology , South Korea	
MSc in Materials and Structural Engineering	2004 - 2006
Korea Advanced Institute of Science & Technology , South Korea	
BE in Civil Engineering	2000 - 2004
UET Lahore , Pakistan	
Experience	
Professor	2024- Present
NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	
Associate Professor	2018 - 2024
KFU , Hofuf, KSA	
Assistant Professor	2011 - 2018
KFU , Hofuf, KSA	
Assistant Professor	2010 - 2011
NUST , H-12, NUST, ISB	